
 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Air Force FOIA Requester Service Center" <haf.foia@pentagon.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2010 9:27 PM
Subject: Receipt of request - Acknowledgement Air Force FOIA Requester Service Center
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8/3/2010

Dear Jed Margolin, 
 
For the request submitted by you, Case Number 2010-05989-F is allotted against the 
Temporary Case Number 4834. Quote this number for reference in your future 
correspondence with the agency about the request. 
 
Regards,  
Air Force FOIA Requester Service Center 



 

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

Page 1 of 1

8/3/2010

Dear Jed Margolin, 
 
For the request submitted by you, Case Number 2010-05988-F is allotted against the 
Temporary Case Number 4833. Quote this number for reference in your future 
correspondence with the agency about the request. 
 
Regards,  
Air Force FOIA Requester Service Center 
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Jed Margolin  

From: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 3:28 PM
Attach: Acknowledgement letter.docx
Subject: Your Freedom of Information Act Request
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8/3/2010

Sir, 

  

Attached is acknowledgement of your Freedom of Information Act Request.  Your case number is 2010-

05989-F.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

  

Susan Cunningham 

FOIA Manager 

(702)652-9822 
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Jed Margolin  

From: "Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK" <Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 12:29 PM
Attach: Fee Waiver (5988 & 5989).pdf
Subject: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver
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8/3/2010

Please find our response to your fee waiver for FOIA case 2010-5988 and 5989. 

  

  

RAND BETHEA 
Freedom of Information Act  
  Privacy Act Action Officer 
Directorate of Communications 
DSN 574-2261 (757) 764-2261 

  

  

  



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR COMBAT COMMAND

LANGLEY AIR FORCE BASE, VIRGINIA

HQ ACCiA6
180 Benedict Ave, Ste 210
Langley AFB VA 23665-1993

Mr. Jed Margolin
l98l Empire Road
Reno NV 89521-7430

Dear Mr, Margolin

Secretary ofthe Air Force
Thru: HQ ACC/A6CK (FOIA)
180 Benedict Ave, Ste 210
Langley AFB VA 23665-1993

JUL ?6 2010

Sincerely

Deputy Directol-of Comm unications

This is in response to your l8 July 2010 requests for a fee waiver for your Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request numbers 2010-05988 (Beale) and 2010-05989-F (Nellis) for copies of all docurnents relating to
the use of Synthetic Vision in operating the RQ-4 and other Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, Unmanned Aerial
Systoms, or Remolely Piloted Vehicles operated by the Air Force'

The FOIA, Tide S, USC 552(aX4) proyides tbat an agency may waive all or a Portion of the assessed fees, if

disclosore of the information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute signific8ntly to Public
understanding of the operations of the governm€nt and is not primarily in the commercial int€r€st of the

requester. Such a determination is also based on the existence and magnitude of interest by the public. The

requester must tell how he or she plans to communicate the informatbn to the public' At the present tim€

intirnet bloggers are not considered under the news media category. Freelance journalists must demonstrate
a solid basis for expecting publication through an established news media organization. In addition our

resesrch indicates you ar€ int€rested in selling a patent involving a synthetic vision product to the
government; this could plece you in the commercial @tegory. Howeyer, in this instance, we will place you in

the all others category. As such, you will receive the lirst two hours ofsearch free and the first 100 pages

free. Additional search tdill be assessed at $44.00 per hour and pages in excess of 100 will be assessed at l5

cents p€r page.

We will hold your request in abeyance until we receive further justification for a fee waiver or a promise

to pay based upon the information provided in the preceding paragraph. Pl€ase proYide your response by

23 August 2010. Reference the assigned FOIA case numbers in all correspondence. lfyou bave any questions

concerning this matter, please call us at (757) 764-226512261.

You may appeal our denial decision by writing to the Secretary of the Air Force within 60 days from the

date of this letter. If no appeal is received, or if tbe appeal is postmarked after the conclusion of this 60-day
period, the appeal may be considered clos€d. Include your reasons for reconsideration along with a copy of
this letter. Mail to:

Qu(K?k**^,
FOIA Cases 2010-05988 and 05989

n.o l, o /f-\ <f I

flblnl fouav ,Jo+ Amalu,co
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Jed Margolin  

From: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
To: <chris.kennerly@pentagon.af.mil>
Cc: "Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK" <Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil>; 

<david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 8:14 PM
Attach: jm_foia2_1.pdf; jm_foia2_2.pdf
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver
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8/3/2010

Dear TSgt Kennerly, 
  
  
As you may know I filed a second FOIA Request on July 18. See attached file jm_foia2_1.pdf 
  
I received a response today via email from Colonel David Hunninghake denying my request for the 
journalist exemption. See attached file jm_foia2_2.pdf . 
  
Since I was given the journalist exemption in my first FOIA Request by several USAF Locations and by 
several other Federal Agencies in my FOIA Requests to them, I consider this an overtly hostile action by 
USAF. 
  
Please ask Colonel Hunninghake to change his mind. 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 
  
  
Jed Margolin 
www.jmargolin.com 
  
================================ 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK  
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com'  
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

From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil>
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>; 

"Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:36 AM
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver
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8/3/2010

Mr. Margolin, 
 
Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your request.  You 
will however be billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess of 100. 
 
  
  
  
Linda 
  
///Signed-lb/// 
LINDA BROWN 
Freedom of Information Act Manager 
Directorate of Communications 
DSN:   574-2265 
COMM:  (757) 764-2265 
FAX:  (757) 764-0706 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jed Margolin [mailto:jm@jmargolin.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 11:14 PM 
To: Kennerly, Chris TSgt MIL USAF HAF/IMIO 
Cc: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK; david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi 
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
Dear TSgt Kennerly, 
  
  
As you may know I filed a second FOIA Request on July 18. See attached file 
jm_foia2_1.pdf 
  
I received a response today via email from Colonel David Hunninghake denying my 
request for the journalist exemption. See attached file jm_foia2_2.pdf . 
  
Since I was given the journalist exemption in my first FOIA Request by several USAF 
Locations and by several other Federal Agencies in my FOIA Requests to them, I 
consider this an overtly hostile action by USAF. 
  
Please ask Colonel Hunninghake to change his mind. 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 
  



  
Jed Margolin 
www.jmargolin.com 
  
================================ 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil>   
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
To: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil>
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>; "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>; 

<chris.kennerly@pentagon.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 1:40 AM
Attach: jm_af1.txt
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver
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8/3/2010

> Mr. Margolin, 
> 
> Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your request.   
> You will however be billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess of 100. 
  
Dear Ms. Brown. 
  
I am inclined to accept your offer. 
  
However, over the years USAF has visited my Web site so many times that I feel you should 
sweeten your offer just a bit.  
  
Please see attached file jm_af1.txt for af.mil visits to my Web site. 
  
  
Many of USAF’s visits are related to the field of synthetic vision or are useful in implementing 
synthetic vision. 
  
I will list some of the most popular ones. The accesses are only exemplars. 
  
uvmath.htm - Unit Vector Math for 3D Graphics 
  
ext-enterprise.edwards.af.mil - - [21/Jan/2003:19:20:16 -0500] 

"GET /uvmath/uvmath.htm HTTP/1.0" 200 40231 "http://www.google.com/search?

hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 

--------- 
  
euler.doc - The Relationship between Unit Vector Rotations and Euler Angle Functions  
  
px1o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Feb/2003:08:43:51 -0500] "GET /uvmath/euler.doc 

HTTP/1.0" 200 120832 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=%

22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; 

Windows NT 5.0; Q312461)" 

  
--------- 
  
This is my patent for Method and apparatus for remotely piloting an aircraft (5,904,724) 
  
joshua-ext.edwards.af.mil - - [22/Feb/2005:17:31:02 -0500] 

"GET /patents2/5904724.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 50772 "http://www.google.com/search?

hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 

6.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.0.3705)" 
  

--------- 
  
Provisional Application for a Patent - System and Method For Safely Flying UAVs in Civilian 
Airspace. 
  
dhcp-235-120.hq.af.mil - - [25/Jul/2005:10:48:33 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "http://www.google.com/search?

hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; 

MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 

  
  
AFRL looked at it in 2006. 
  
cacheflow2.afrl.kirtland.af.mil - - [18/Jun/2006:01:01:44 -0400] 

"GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "-" "Goldfire Server" 
  
  

So did AFOTEC. 
  
stpeter.afotec.af.mil - - [11/Oct/2006:11:51:34 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "http://search.yahoo.com/search?

p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1; 

.NET CLR 2.0.50727)" 

  
  
Beale didn’t find it until February 2009. 
  
bab-cits-pr02.beale.af.mil   132.56.180.7 - - [18/Feb/2009:10:43:16 -0500] 

"GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 www.jmargolin.com 

"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq=" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; 

InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-"  

  
  
Here it is as a published patent application: 
  
px21o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:14:56:39 -0400] 

"GET /uavs/pg3604_files/AppFThdr.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 3872 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 



(compatible;)" 

  
Now you know where WPAT gets their best ideas. 
  
  

And Nellis, too. 
  
lsv-cits-pr01.nellis.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:15:12:34 -0400] "GET /tomcat/tomcat.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 10367 "http://images.google.com/imgres?

imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X

3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%257Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%26sa%3DN" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" 

  
  

And here, WPAT learned about Digital Terrain Elevation Databases. 
  
px5o.wpafb.af.mil   198.97.67.58 - - [13/May/2009:13:03:00 -0400] "GET /patents2/pilotrefs/PolygonDatabases2.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 271555 

www.jmargolin.com "http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 

7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" "-"  

  
-------------- 
  
This is an index to my answer to Abernathy’s (AFRL’s) spurious history of synthetic vision. 
  
hol-cits-pr02.holloman.af.mil   132.5.72.10 - - [21/Apr/2009:15:00:38 -0400] "GET /svr/auvsi_response_index.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 2673 

www.jmargolin.com "http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; 

InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-" 
  

------------ 
  
Please tell the guys and gals at WPAT, Beale, and Nellis that this is the one they should read: United States Provisional Application for a Patent System and Method For 
Sensing Aircraft and Other Objects Application Number 61/256,765. 
  
It teaches how to sense other aircraft without being sensed. The USPTO forgot to send it out for a security review. 
  
------------- 
  
In an article I wrote about my experience in a hospital in San Jose I found out what was in the GI Cocktail they gave me. It wasn’t what they told me was in it in the ER. 
There are some conditions for which the GI Cocktail is the worst thing to give someone, like it was for me. I may have saved an airman’s life with that information. 
  
auab-n.auab.aorcentaf.af.mil - - [08/Apr/2005:01:18:48 -0400] "GET /med/charges1.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 69577 "http://www.google.com/search?

q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 

  
-------------- 
  
Many accesses were for the design of random scan video displays that I worked on at Atari. The articles have been very popular with Defense Contractors, Government Labs, 
and Military Commands such as USAF. I didn’t think they were interested in old video game technology. I realized that my articles taught how to precisely control magnetic 
fields, and one of the uses for precisely controlling magnetic fields is for Free Electron Lasers (FELs). (If you are interested in an improved Wiggler for FELs let me know. 
It’s simpler, cheaper, and more rugged than the Wigglers currently being used.) 
  
lenora.ocp.rl.af.mil - - [06/Jun/2003:10:42:47 -0400] "GET /xy/xymons.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 1669 "http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
  
wp1.mountainhome.af.mil - - [27/Jun/2005:11:06:24 -0400] "GET /vgens/vgens.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 137466 

"http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1)" 

  
-------------- 
  
The above are a very small sample of USAF’s visits. 
  
  
Ms. Brown, in view of my service to USAF over the years I think you should waive the per-page fee entirely. 
  
At the very least, you should give me the first 4,000 pages for free.  
  
If there are more than 4,000 pages, tell me how many, and then we can talk about money. 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 
  
  
Jed Margolin 
  
  
P.S. - I seem to have some fans at Vandenberg. However, lately they have been using afnoc as a proxy server. One of the reasons for using a proxy server is to hide your 
location. Tell them that it didn’t work. (They probably didn’t want me to know that they had Googled me.) 
  
vandenberg-pxyw1.afnoc.af.mil   132.3.61.68 - - [20/Jul/2010:07:24:04 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 18010 "http://www.google.com/search?

hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; 

Windows NT 6.0; SLCC1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.30618; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)" 

  
 ============================== 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil> 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com> 
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>; "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" 
<alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:36 AM 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
Mr. Margolin, 
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Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your request.  You will however be billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess of 100. 
 
  
  
  
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
  
I received a response today via email from Colonel David Hunninghake denying my request for the journalist exemption. See attached file jm_foia2_2.pdf . 
  
Since I was given the journalist exemption in my first FOIA Request by several USAF Locations and by several other Federal Agencies in my FOIA Requests to them, I 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3

8/3/2010



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Email Separator 
 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil>
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
Cc: "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:19 AM
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
I have visited your website.  The standard fee for news media is 15 cents per page with 
the first 100 pages being free. 
 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:41 AM 
To: ACC FOIA 
Cc: Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR; Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA 
USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK; Kennerly, Chris TSgt MIL USAF HAF/IMIO 
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
 
  
 
However, over the years USAF has visited my Web site so many times that I feel you 
should sweeten your offer just a bit.  
 
  
 
Please see attached file jm_af1.txt for af.mil visits to my Web site. 
 
  
 
  
 
Many of USAF's visits are related to the field of synthetic vision or are useful in 
implementing synthetic vision. 
 
  
 
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
hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search" 
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
--------- 
 
  
 
euler.doc - The Relationship between Unit Vector Rotations and Euler Angle Functions  
 
  
 



px1o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Feb/2003:08:43:51 -0500] "GET /uvmath/euler.doc HTTP/1.0" 200 120832 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-
8&oe=UTF-8&q=%22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0; Q312461)" 
 
  
 
--------- 
 
  
 
This is my patent for Method and apparatus for remotely piloting an aircraft (5,904,724) 
 
  
 
joshua-ext.edwards.af.mil - - [22/Feb/2005:17:31:02 -0500] "GET /patents2/5904724.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 50772 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.0.3705)" 
 
 
  
 
--------- 
 
  
 
Provisional Application for a Patent - System and Method For Safely Flying UAVs in Civilian Airspace. 
 
  
 
dhcp-235-120.hq.af.mil - - [25/Jul/2005:10:48:33 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
 
  
 
  
 
AFRL looked at it in 2006. 
 
  
 
cacheflow2.afrl.kirtland.af.mil - - [18/Jun/2006:01:01:44 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "-" "Goldfire Server" 
 
  
 
  
 
So did AFOTEC. 
 
  
 
stpeter.afotec.af.mil - - [11/Oct/2006:11:51:34 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "http://search.yahoo.com/search?
p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; 
InfoPath.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727)" 
 
  
 
  
 
Beale didn't find it until February 2009. 
 
  
 
bab-cits-pr02.beale.af.mil   132.56.180.7 - - [18/Feb/2009:10:43:16 -0500] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 www.jmargolin.com 
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq=" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 
2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-"  
 
  
 
  
 
Here it is as a published patent application: 
 
  
 
px21o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:14:56:39 -0400] "GET /uavs/pg3604_files/AppFThdr.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 3872 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible;)" 
 
  
 
Now you know where WPAT gets their best ideas. 
 
  
 
  
 
And Nellis, too. 
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lsv-cits-pr01.nellis.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:15:12:34 -0400] "GET /tomcat/tomcat.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 10367 "http://images.google.com/imgres?
imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X3w
3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%257Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%
26sa%3DN" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" 
 
  
 
  
 
And here, WPAT learned about Digital Terrain Elevation Databases. 
 
  
 
px5o.wpafb.af.mil   198.97.67.58 - - [13/May/2009:13:03:00 -0400] "GET /patents2/pilotrefs/PolygonDatabases2.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 271555 
www.jmargolin.com "http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; 
Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" "-"  
 
  
 
-------------- 
 
  
 
This is an index to my answer to Abernathy's (AFRL's) spurious history of synthetic vision. 
 
  
 
hol-cits-pr02.holloman.af.mil   132.5.72.10 - - [21/Apr/2009:15:00:38 -0400] "GET /svr/auvsi_response_index.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 2673 www.jmargolin.com 
"http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET 
CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-" 
 
  
 
------------ 
 
  
 
Please tell the guys and gals at WPAT, Beale, and Nellis that this is the one they should read: United States Provisional Application for a Patent System and 
Method For Sensing Aircraft and Other Objects Application Number 61/256,765. 
 
  
 
It teaches how to sense other aircraft without being sensed. The USPTO forgot to send it out for a security review. 
 
  
 
------------- 
 
  
 
In an article I wrote about my experience in a hospital in San Jose I found out what was in the GI Cocktail they gave me. It wasn't what they told me was in it in 
the ER. There are some conditions for which the GI Cocktail is the worst thing to give someone, like it was for me. I may have saved an airman's life with that 
information. 
 
  
 
auab-n.auab.aorcentaf.af.mil - - [08/Apr/2005:01:18:48 -0400] "GET /med/charges1.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 69577 "http://www.google.com/search?
q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
  
 
-------------- 
 
  
 
Many accesses were for the design of random scan video displays that I worked on at Atari. The articles have been very popular with Defense Contractors, 
Government Labs, and Military Commands such as USAF. I didn't think they were interested in old video game technology. I realized that my articles taught 
how to precisely control magnetic fields, and one of the uses for precisely controlling magnetic fields is for Free Electron Lasers (FELs). (If you are interested 
in an improved Wiggler for FELs let me know. It's simpler, cheaper, and more rugged than the Wigglers currently being used.) 
 
  
 
lenora.ocp.rl.af.mil - - [06/Jun/2003:10:42:47 -0400] "GET /xy/xymons.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 1669 "http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 
6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
 
  
 
wp1.mountainhome.af.mil - - [27/Jun/2005:11:06:24 -0400] "GET /vgens/vgens.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 137466 
"http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1)" 
 
  
 
-------------- 
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The above are a very small sample of USAF's visits. 
 
  
 
  
 
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
 
  
 
  
 
P.S. - I seem to have some fans at Vandenberg. However, lately they have been using afnoc as a proxy server. One of the reasons for using a proxy server is 
to hide your location. Tell them that it didn't work. (They probably didn't want me to know that they had Googled me.) 
 
  
 
vandenberg-pxyw1.afnoc.af.mil   132.3.61.68 - - [20/Jul/2010:07:24:04 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 18010 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 
7.0; Windows NT 6.0; SLCC1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.30618; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)" 
 
  
 
 ============================== 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil> > 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com> > 
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil <mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil> >; "Gonzalez, 
Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> > 
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
Cc: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK; david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi <mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi>  
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
  
Since I was given the journalist exemption in my first FOIA Request by several USAF Locations and by several other Federal Agencies in my FOIA Requests 
to them, I consider this an overtly hostile action by USAF. 
  
Please ask Colonel Hunninghake to change his mind. 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 
  
  
Jed Margolin 
www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com>  
  
================================ 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil> >   
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com'>   
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

99TH COMMUNICATIONS SQUADRON (ACC) 
NELLIS AIR FORCE BASE, NEVADA 

 

Global Power for AmericaGlobal Power for AmericaGlobal Power for AmericaGlobal Power for America 

99 CS/SCOKR (FOIA) 

5870 Devlin Drive 

Nellis AFB NV 89191 

 

Mr. Jed Margolin 

1981 Empire Road 

Reno NV 89521-7430 

 

Dear Mr. Margolin 

 

           This is in response to your 18 July 2010 Freedom of Information Act request for records related to the use of 

synthetic Vision in operating Unmanned Aerial Vehicles. 

 

           The 432 Operations Group does not use Synthetic Vision.  Therefore, there are no records responsive to your 

request. 

 

            If you interpret this “no records” response as an adverse action, you may appeal it in writing to the Secretary of 

the Air Force within 60 calendar days from the date of this letter.  If no appeal is received, or if the appeal is 

postmarked after the conclusion of the 60-day period, the appeal may be considered close.  Include your reasons for 

reconsideration and attach a copy of this letter. 

 

Secretary of the Air Force 

  Thru:  HQ ACC/A6CK (FOIA) 

180 Benedict Ave, Suite 210 

Langley AFB VA 23665-1993 

 

If you should have any questions, please write to me at the above address, telephone me at (702) 652-9822, 

or email me at susan.cunningham@nellis.afb 

 

       Sincerely 

      

        //SIGNED// 

 

 

           SUSAN CUNNINGHAM, GS-07, DAFC 

        Freedom of Information Act Manager      

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Email Separator 
 



From:   "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com> 

To:   "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil> 

Cc:   "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR"       

  <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>;  

  "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>; 

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

 

However, over the years USAF has visited my Web site so many times that I feel you should sweeten your 

offer just a bit.  

 

Please see attached file jm_af1.txt for af.mil visits to my Web site. 

 

 

Many of USAF’s visits are related to the field of synthetic vision or are useful in implementing synthetic 

vision. 

 

I will list some of the most popular ones. The accesses are only exemplars. 

 

uvmath.htm - Unit Vector Math for 3D Graphics 
 

ext-enterprise.edwards.af.mil - - [21/Jan/2003:19:20:16 -0500] "GET /uvmath/uvmath.htm 

HTTP/1.0" 200 40231 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-

8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 

5.0)" 

--------- 

 

euler.doc - The Relationship between Unit Vector Rotations and Euler Angle Functions  
 

px1o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Feb/2003:08:43:51 -0500] "GET /uvmath/euler.doc HTTP/1.0" 200 

120832 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-

8&q=%22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows 

NT 5.0; Q312461)" 

 

--------- 

 

This is my patent for Method and apparatus for remotely piloting an aircraft (5,904,724) 

 
joshua-ext.edwards.af.mil - - [22/Feb/2005:17:31:02 -0500] "GET /patents2/5904724.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 50772 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&q=F-



16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; 

.NET CLR 1.0.3705)" 

 

--------- 

 

Provisional Application for a Patent - System and Method For Safely Flying UAVs in Civilian Airspace. 
 

dhcp-235-120.hq.af.mil - - [25/Jul/2005:10:48:33 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 

200 16193 

"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search" 

"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 

 

 

AFRL looked at it in 2006. 
 

cacheflow2.afrl.kirtland.af.mil - - [18/Jun/2006:01:01:44 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "-" "Goldfire Server" 

 

 

So did AFOTEC. 
 

stpeter.afotec.af.mil - - [11/Oct/2006:11:51:34 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 

200 16193 "http://search.yahoo.com/search?p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-

500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; 

.NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727)" 

 

 

Beale didn’t find it until February 2009. 
 

bab-cits-pr02.beale.af.mil   132.56.180.7 - - [18/Feb/2009:10:43:16 -0500] "GET 

/todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 www.jmargolin.com 

"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq=" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; 

MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 

8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-"  

 

 

Here it is as a published patent application: 

 
px21o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:14:56:39 -0400] "GET 

/uavs/pg3604_files/AppFThdr.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 3872 "-" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible;)" 

 

Now you know where WPAT gets their best ideas. 
 

 

And Nellis, too. 
 

lsv-cits-pr01.nellis.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:15:12:34 -0400] "GET /tomcat/tomcat.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 10367 

"http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgre

furl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X

3w6Bvdboy7C10H0HYKCfg&tbnid=jgkE94QPshO94M:&tbnh=98&tbnw=130&ei=F_3nR82mLKmMpwSv7amYBg&

prev=/images%3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%25

7Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%26sa%3DN" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; 

Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" 

 
 



And here, WPAT learned about Digital Terrain Elevation Databases. 
 

px5o.wpafb.af.mil   198.97.67.58 - - [13/May/2009:13:03:00 -0400] "GET 

/patents2/pilotrefs/PolygonDatabases2.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 271555 www.jmargolin.com 

"http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-

US&start=20&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 

1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" "-"  

 

-------------- 

 

This is an index to my answer to Abernathy’s (AFRL’s) spurious history of synthetic vision. 

 
hol-cits-pr02.holloman.af.mil   132.5.72.10 - - [21/Apr/2009:15:00:38 -0400] "GET 

/svr/auvsi_response_index.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 2673 www.jmargolin.com 

"http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET 

CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET 

CLR 3.5.21022)" "-" 

 

------------ 

 

Please tell the guys and gals at WPAT, Beale, and Nellis that this is the one they should read: United States 

Provisional Application for a Patent System and Method For Sensing Aircraft and Other Objects 

Application Number 61/256,765. 

 

It teaches how to sense other aircraft without being sensed. The USPTO forgot to send it out for a security 

review. 

 

------------- 

 

In an article I wrote about my experience in a hospital in San Jose I found out what was in the GI Cocktail 

they gave me. It wasn’t what they told me was in it in the ER. There are some conditions for which the GI 

Cocktail is the worst thing to give someone, like it was for me. I may have saved an airman’s life with that 

information. 
 

auab-n.auab.aorcentaf.af.mil - - [08/Apr/2005:01:18:48 -0400] "GET /med/charges1.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 69577 

"http://www.google.com/search?q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 

 

-------------- 

 

Many accesses were for the design of random scan video displays that I worked on at Atari. The articles have 

been very popular with Defense Contractors, Government Labs, and Military Commands such as USAF. I 

didn’t think they were interested in old video game technology. I realized that my articles taught how to 

precisely control magnetic fields, and one of the uses for precisely controlling magnetic fields is for Free 

Electron Lasers (FELs). (If you are interested in an improved Wiggler for FELs let me know. It’s simpler, 

cheaper, and more rugged than the Wigglers currently being used.) 

 
lenora.ocp.rl.af.mil - - [06/Jun/2003:10:42:47 -0400] "GET /xy/xymons.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 

1669 "http://www.jmargolin.com/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 

 

wp1.mountainhome.af.mil - - [27/Jun/2005:11:06:24 -0400] "GET /vgens/vgens.htm 

HTTP/1.1" 200 137466 "http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm" "Mozilla/4.0 

(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1)" 



 

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

 

  

P.S. - I seem to have some fans at Vandenberg. However, lately they have been using afnoc as a proxy 

server. One of the reasons for using a proxy server is to hide your location. Tell them that it didn’t work. 

(They probably didn’t want me to know that they had Googled me.) 
 

vandenberg-pxyw1.afnoc.af.mil   132.3.61.68 - - [20/Jul/2010:07:24:04 -0700] "GET / 

HTTP/1.1" 200 18010 

"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rf

ai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; 

Windows NT 6.0; SLCC1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.30618; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; 

InfoPath.2)" 

 

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

 

Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your request.  You will however be 

billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess of 100. 

 

  

  

  

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
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 2:50 AM
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 Fee Waiver
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No search fees involved.  You will only be charge for documents in excess of 100 
pages.  We do not charge for cases that provide a no records response. 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 1:55 PM 
To: ACC FOIA 
Cc: Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK 
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 Fee Waiver 
 
> Mr. Margolin, 
 
> 
 
> I have visited your website. The standard fee for news media is 15 cents per page 
with 
 
> the first 100 pages being free. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Brown. 
 
 
 
I assume you are speaking for Beale (FOIA 2010-05988). Nellis (FOIA 2010-05989-F) 
has already responded with an answer of "No Documents" with no further discussion of 
a fee waiver. 
 
 
 
Your response does not say anything about Search Fees. I am not giving USAF a blank 
check. 
 
 
 
 
 
These are the highlights of my history of fee waivers with USAF so far. 
 
 
 
Case No. 2010-04191-F         Full Fee Waiver Granted 
 
Case No  2010-06428-F         First two hours of search time and 100 pages free. 
 
Case No. 2010-05988            Search time fees unknown, 100 pages free 
 
 
 
I see a pattern here of USAF becoming more obstructive with time. Perhaps this is 
retribution for the article/blog on my Web site where I am writing about my experiences 
using the Freedom of Information Act at USAF. (You admit to visiting my Web site.) 
 
 
 
Or, perhaps I am getting closer to USAF's use of synthetic vision and you do not want to 
admit you are using it. 
 
 
 
Your request for fees is denied. 
 



 
 
 
 
Since you have denied my Appeal of your denial of my request for a fee waiver please do the following: 
 
 
 
1.  Confirm that I have exhausted all the administrative remedies that USAF has to offer. 
 
 
 
2.  Confirm that the address at which USAF accepts legal service is: 
 
 
 
Air Force/JACL 
 
1501 Wilson Blvd. 
 
Arlington, VA 22209-2403 
 
 
 
If you fail to either confirm this address or supply another one, this is the address I will use for serving USAF when I file suit in U.S. District Court for the 
District of Nevada. 
 
 
 
If, later on, USAF asserts that I served the wrong address I will inform the Court of your refusal to provide, or even confirm, the correct address and ask that 
USAF be sanctioned. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jed Margolin 
 
 
 
=============================== 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil> > 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com> > 
Cc: "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:19 AM 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
 
Mr. Margolin, 
 
I have visited your website.  The standard fee for news media is 15 cents per page with the first 100 pages being free. 
 
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
Cc: Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR; Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK; Kennerly, Chris TSgt MIL USAF HAF/IMIO 
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
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However, over the years USAF has visited my Web site so many times that I feel you should sweeten your offer just a bit. 
 
Please see attached file jm_af1.txt for af.mil visits to my Web site. 
 
Many of USAF's visits are related to the field of synthetic vision or are useful in implementing synthetic vision. 
 
I will list some of the most popular ones. The accesses are only exemplars. 
 
 
uvmath.htm - Unit Vector Math for 3D Graphics 
 
ext-enterprise.edwards.af.mil - - [21/Jan/2003:19:20:16 -0500] "GET /uvmath/uvmath.htm HTTP/1.0" 200 40231 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search <http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-
8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
--------- 
 
euler.doc - The Relationship between Unit Vector Rotations and Euler Angle Functions 
 
px1o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Feb/2003:08:43:51 -0500] "GET /uvmath/euler.doc HTTP/1.0" 200 120832 "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-
8&oe=UTF-8&q=%22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search <http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=%22Euler+Angle%
22&btnG=Google+Search> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0; Q312461)" 
--------- 
This is my patent for Method and apparatus for remotely piloting an aircraft (5,904,724) 
 
joshua-ext.edwards.af.mil - - [22/Feb/2005:17:31:02 -0500] "GET /patents2/5904724.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 50772 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram <http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram> " "Mozilla/4.0 
(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.0.3705)" 
--------- 
Provisional Application for a Patent - System and Method For Safely Flying UAVs in Civilian Airspace. 
 
dhcp-235-120.hq.af.mil - - [25/Jul/2005:10:48:33 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search <http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search> " "Mozilla/4.0 
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
p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8 <http://search.yahoo.com/search?p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-
500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; InfoPath.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727)" 
 
Beale didn't find it until February 2009. 
 
bab-cits-pr02.beale.af.mil   132.56.180.7 - - [18/Feb/2009:10:43:16 -0500] "GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 www.jmargolin.com 
<http://www.jmargolin.com>  "http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq <http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq> =" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 
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
26sa%3DN <http://images.google.com/imgres?
imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X3w
3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%257Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%
26sa%3DN> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" 
 
And here, WPAT learned about Digital Terrain Elevation Databases. 
 
px5o.wpafb.af.mil   198.97.67.58 - - [13/May/2009:13:03:00 -0400] "GET /patents2/pilotrefs/PolygonDatabases2.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 271555 
www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com>  "http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N 
<http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; 
.NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" "-" 
 
-------------- 
 
This is an index to my answer to Abernathy's (AFRL's) spurious history of synthetic vision. 
 
hol-cits-pr02.holloman.af.mil   132.5.72.10 - - [21/Apr/2009:15:00:38 -0400] "GET /svr/auvsi_response_index.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 2673 www.jmargolin.com 
<http://www.jmargolin.com>  "http://www.jmargolin.com/ <http://www.jmargolin.com/> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 
1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-" 
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
q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N <http://www.google.com/search?q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
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
 
lenora.ocp.rl.af.mil - - [06/Jun/2003:10:42:47 -0400] "GET /xy/xymons.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 1669 "http://www.jmargolin.com/ <http://www.jmargolin.com/> " 
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
 
wp1.mountainhome.af.mil - - [27/Jun/2005:11:06:24 -0400] "GET /vgens/vgens.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 137466 
"http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm <http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows 
NT 5.1; SV1)" 
 
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
hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm <http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 6.0; SLCC1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.30618; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)" 
 
 ============================== 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil>  <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil> > > 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com>  <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com> > > 
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR" <Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil <mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>  
<mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil <mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil> > >; "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK" 
<alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>  <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> > > 
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
<mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi <mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi> > 
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
www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com>  <http://www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com> > 
 
================================ 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil>  
<mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil> > > 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com'>  <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com' <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com'> > 
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
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:13 AM
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 Fee Waiver
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Ms. Brown. 
 
ok. 
 
I authorize copy fees of $90 (600 pages in excess of the first 100 pages). 
 
But no duplicates, please. 
 
And no documents that I have sent USAF regarding this matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jed Margolin 
 
================== 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil> 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 2:50 AM 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 Fee Waiver 
 
 
No search fees involved.  You will only be charge for documents in excess of  
100 pages.  We do not charge for cases that provide a no records response. 
 
 
 
 
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
 
> 
 
> I have visited your website. The standard fee for news media is 15 cents  
> per page with 
 
> the first 100 pages being free. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Brown. 
 
 
 
I assume you are speaking for Beale (FOIA 2010-05988). Nellis (FOIA  
2010-05989-F) has already responded with an answer of "No Documents" with no  
further discussion of a fee waiver. 
 
 
 
Your response does not say anything about Search Fees. I am not giving USAF  
a blank check. 
 
 
 
 
 
These are the highlights of my history of fee waivers with USAF so far. 
 



 
 
Case No. 2010-04191-F         Full Fee Waiver Granted 
 
Case No  2010-06428-F         First two hours of search time and 100 pages  
free. 
 
Case No. 2010-05988            Search time fees unknown, 100 pages free 
 
 
 
I see a pattern here of USAF becoming more obstructive with time. Perhaps  
this is retribution for the article/blog on my Web site where I am writing  
about my experiences using the Freedom of Information Act at USAF. (You  
admit to visiting my Web site.) 
 
 
 
Or, perhaps I am getting closer to USAF's use of synthetic vision and you do  
not want to admit you are using it. 
 
 
 
Your request for fees is denied. 
 
 
 
 
 
Since you have denied my Appeal of your denial of my request for a fee  
waiver please do the following: 
 
 
 
1.  Confirm that I have exhausted all the administrative remedies that USAF  
has to offer. 
 
 
 
2.  Confirm that the address at which USAF accepts legal service is: 
 
 
 
Air Force/JACL 
 
1501 Wilson Blvd. 
 
Arlington, VA 22209-2403 
 
 
 
If you fail to either confirm this address or supply another one, this is  
the address I will use for serving USAF when I file suit in U.S. District  
Court for the District of Nevada. 
 
 
 
If, later on, USAF asserts that I served the wrong address I will inform the  
Court of your refusal to provide, or even confirm, the correct address and  
ask that USAF be sanctioned. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Cc: "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF ACC 9 CS/SCOK"  
<alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:19 AM 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
I have visited your website.  The standard fee for news media is 15 cents  
per page with the first 100 pages being free. 
 
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
> 
> Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your  
> request. 
> You will however be billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess of 100. 
 
 
Dear Ms. Brown. 
 
I am inclined to accept your offer. 
 
However, over the years USAF has visited my Web site so many times that I  
feel you should sweeten your offer just a bit. 
 
Please see attached file jm_af1.txt for af.mil visits to my Web site. 
 
Many of USAF's visits are related to the field of synthetic vision or are  
useful in implementing synthetic vision. 
 
I will list some of the most popular ones. The accesses are only exemplars. 
 
 
uvmath.htm - Unit Vector Math for 3D Graphics 
 
ext-enterprise.edwards.af.mil - - [21/Jan/2003:19:20:16 -0500] "GET  
/uvmath/uvmath.htm HTTP/1.0" 200 40231  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search  
<http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=3d+vector+math&btnG=Google+Search>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
--------- 
 
euler.doc - The Relationship between Unit Vector Rotations and Euler Angle  
Functions 
 
px1o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Feb/2003:08:43:51 -0500] "GET /uvmath/euler.doc  
HTTP/1.0" 200 120832  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=%22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search  
<http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8&q=%22Euler+Angle%22&btnG=Google+Search>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0; Q312461)" 
--------- 
This is my patent for Method and apparatus for remotely piloting an aircraft  
(5,904,724) 
 
joshua-ext.edwards.af.mil - - [22/Feb/2005:17:31:02 -0500] "GET  
/patents2/5904724.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 50772  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram  
<http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&q=F-16+radar+scan+pattern%2C+diagram>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.0.3705)" 
--------- 
Provisional Application for a Patent - System and Method For Safely Flying  
UAVs in Civilian Airspace. 
 
dhcp-235-120.hq.af.mil - - [25/Jul/2005:10:48:33 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm  
HTTP/1.1" 200 16193  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search  
<http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=uav+in+civil+airspace&btnG=Google+Search>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
 
 
AFRL looked at it in 2006. 
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cacheflow2.afrl.kirtland.af.mil - - [18/Jun/2006:01:01:44 -0400] "GET  
/todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 "-" "Goldfire Server" 
 
So did AFOTEC. 
 
stpeter.afotec.af.mil - - [11/Oct/2006:11:51:34 -0400] "GET /todo/uavs.htm  
HTTP/1.1" 200 16193  
"http://search.yahoo.com/search?p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8  
<http://search.yahoo.com/search?p=uavs+in+manned+airspace&fr=yfp-t-500&toggle=1&cop=mss&ei=UTF-8>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; .NET CLR  
1.1.4322; InfoPath.1; .NET CLR 2.0.50727)" 
 
Beale didn't find it until February 2009. 
 
bab-cits-pr02.beale.af.mil   132.56.180.7 - - [18/Feb/2009:10:43:16 -0500]  
"GET /todo/uavs.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 16193 www.jmargolin.com  
<http://www.jmargolin.com>  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq  
<http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=flying+a+uav&aq=f&oq> =" "Mozilla/4.0  
(compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR  
2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR  
3.5.21022)" "-" 
 
Here it is as a published patent application: 
 
px21o.wpafb.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:14:56:39 -0400] "GET  
/uavs/pg3604_files/AppFThdr.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 3872 "-" "Mozilla/4.0  
(compatible;)" 
 
Now you know where WPAT gets their best ideas. 
 
And Nellis, too. 
 
lsv-cits-pr01.nellis.af.mil - - [24/Mar/2008:15:12:34 -0400] "GET  
/tomcat/tomcat.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 10367  
"http://images.google.com/imgres?
imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X3w
3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%257Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%
26sa%3DN  
<http://images.google.com/imgres?
imgurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/Tcw10.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.jmargolin.com/tomcat/tomcat.htm&h=373&w=493&sz=12&hl=en&start=68&sig2=X3w
3Fq%3Drunway%2Blights%26start%3D54%26imgsz%3Dsmall%257Cmedium%257Clarge%257Cxlarge%26gbv%3D2%26ndsp%3D18%26hl%3Den%
26sa%3DN>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322;  
.NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" 
 
And here, WPAT learned about Digital Terrain Elevation Databases. 
 
px5o.wpafb.af.mil   198.97.67.58 - - [13/May/2009:13:03:00 -0400] "GET  
/patents2/pilotrefs/PolygonDatabases2.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 271555  
www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com>  
"http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N  
<http://www.google.com/search?q=DTED+Reading&hl=en&rls=com.microsoft:en-US&start=20&sa=N>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322;  
.NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2)" "-" 
 
-------------- 
 
This is an index to my answer to Abernathy's (AFRL's) spurious history of  
synthetic vision. 
 
hol-cits-pr02.holloman.af.mil   132.5.72.10 - - [21/Apr/2009:15:00:38 -0400]  
"GET /svr/auvsi_response_index.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 2673 www.jmargolin.com  
<http://www.jmargolin.com>  "http://www.jmargolin.com/  
<http://www.jmargolin.com/> " "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT  
5.1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; InfoPath.2; MS-RTC LM 8; .NET  
CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022)" "-" 
 
------------ 
 
Please tell the guys and gals at WPAT, Beale, and Nellis that this is the  
one they should read: United States Provisional Application for a Patent  
System and Method For Sensing Aircraft and Other Objects Application Number  
61/256,765. 
 
It teaches how to sense other aircraft without being sensed. The USPTO  
forgot to send it out for a security review. 
 
------------- 
 
In an article I wrote about my experience in a hospital in San Jose I found  
out what was in the GI Cocktail they gave me. It wasn't what they told me  
was in it in the ER. There are some conditions for which the GI Cocktail is  
the worst thing to give someone, like it was for me. I may have saved an  
airman's life with that information. 
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auab-n.auab.aorcentaf.af.mil - - [08/Apr/2005:01:18:48 -0400] "GET  
/med/charges1.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 69577  
"http://www.google.com/search?q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N  
<http://www.google.com/search?q=GI+COCKTAIL&hl=en&lr=&start=10&sa=N> "  
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.0)" 
 
-------------- 
 
Many accesses were for the design of random scan video displays that I  
worked on at Atari. The articles have been very popular with Defense  
Contractors, Government Labs, and Military Commands such as USAF. I didn't  
think they were interested in old video game technology. I realized that my  
articles taught how to precisely control magnetic fields, and one of the  
uses for precisely controlling magnetic fields is for Free Electron Lasers  
(FELs). (If you are interested in an improved Wiggler for FELs let me know.  
It's simpler, cheaper, and more rugged than the Wigglers currently being  
used.) 
 
lenora.ocp.rl.af.mil - - [06/Jun/2003:10:42:47 -0400] "GET /xy/xymons.htm  
HTTP/1.1" 200 1669 "http://www.jmargolin.com/ <http://www.jmargolin.com/> "  
"Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1)" 
 
wp1.mountainhome.af.mil - - [27/Jun/2005:11:06:24 -0400] "GET  
/vgens/vgens.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 137466  
"http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm  
<http://members.tripod.com/kmi9000/kmi_multim.htm> " "Mozilla/4.0  
(compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1)" 
 
-------------- 
 
The above are a very small sample of USAF's visits. 
 
Ms. Brown, in view of my service to USAF over the years I think you should  
waive the per-page fee entirely. 
 
At the very least, you should give me the first 4,000 pages for free. 
 
If there are more than 4,000 pages, tell me how many, and then we can talk  
about money. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Jed Margolin 
 
 
P.S. - I seem to have some fans at Vandenberg. However, lately they have  
been using afnoc as a proxy server. One of the reasons for using a proxy  
server is to hide your location. Tell them that it didn't work. (They  
probably didn't want me to know that they had Googled me.) 
 
vandenberg-pxyw1.afnoc.af.mil   132.3.61.68 - - [20/Jul/2010:07:24:04 -0700]  
"GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 18010  
"http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm  
<http://www.google.com/search?
hl=en&source=hp&q=jed+margolin&aq=f&aqi=g1&aql=&oq=&gs_rfai=CxABki7FFTILqCov8jQPCjsj3DQAAAKoEBU_Q0Dpm>  
" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 7.0; Windows NT 6.0; SLCC1; .NET CLR  
2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.30618; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)" 
 
 ============================== 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "ACC FOIA" <acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil>  
<mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil <mailto:acc.foia@langley.af.mil> > > 
To: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com>  
<mailto:jm@jmargolin.com <mailto:jm@jmargolin.com> > > 
Cc: "Cunningham, Susan A Civ USAF ACC 99 CS/SCOKR"  
<Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil <mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil>  
<mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil  
<mailto:Susan.Cunningham@nellis.af.mil> > >; "Gonzalez, Alexis R SrA USAF  
ACC 9 CS/SCOK" <alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil  
<mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil>  <mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil  
<mailto:alexis.gonzalez@beale.af.mil> > > 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:36 AM 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
 
Mr. Margolin, 
 
Since you were previously granted news media status, we will grant your  
request.  You will however be billed 15 cents per page for pages in excess  
of 100. 
 
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
<mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi>  
<mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi  
<mailto:david.hunninghake@langley.af.mi> > 
Subject: Re: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
Dear TSgt Kennerly, 
 
As you may know I filed a second FOIA Request on July 18. See attached file  
jm_foia2_1.pdf 
 
I received a response today via email from Colonel David Hunninghake denying  
my request for the journalist exemption. See attached file jm_foia2_2.pdf . 
 
Since I was given the journalist exemption in my first FOIA Request by  
several USAF Locations and by several other Federal Agencies in my FOIA  
Requests to them, I consider this an overtly hostile action by USAF. 
 
Please ask Colonel Hunninghake to change his mind. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
Jed Margolin 
www.jmargolin.com <http://www.jmargolin.com>  <http://www.jmargolin.com  
<http://www.jmargolin.com> > 
 
================================ 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bethea, Rand Civ USAF ACC HQ ACC/A6CK  
<mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil>  
<mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil <mailto:Rand.Bethea@langley.af.mil> > > 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com'>  
<mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com' <mailto:'jm@jmargolin.com'> > 
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 12:29 PM 
Subject: FOIA Case 2010-5988 & 5989 Fee Waiver 
 
 
Please find our response to your fee waiver for FOIA case 2010-5988 and  
5989. 
 
 
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
Cc: "Holloman FOIA" <Holloman.FOIA@holloman.af.mil>; "Beale FOIA" <BealeFOIA@beale.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:19 AM
Subject: RE: FOIA Case 2010-5988 Fee Waiver
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Beale and Holloman are both searching for responsive records.  Our office will review 
all records prior to release. 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:14 AM 
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
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